
SPECIAL SUBJECTS 
 

AGING - 

http://www.agingstats.gov 

The Federal Interagency Forum on Aging-Related 
Statistics offers links to various demographics on 
aging. 

 

CHILDREN - 

http://www.childstats.gov 

“This web site offers easy access to statistics and 
reports on children and families, including: family 
and social environment, economic circumstances, 
health care, physical environment and safety,   
behavior, education and health.” 

 

EDUCATION - 

http://nces.ed.gov 

The National Center for Education Statistics is 
“the primary federal entity for collecting and     
analyzing data that are related to education in the 
United States and other nations.”  The website 
makes available various reports including         
The Digest of Education Statistics. 

 

http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/sdds/ 

The School District Demographics System web-
site provides access to school district geographic, 
demographic, social characteristics, and econom-
ics of children and school districts. 

 

HEALTH - 

http://www.cdc.gov 

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
offers health statistics and reports.   

 

http://www.who.int/en/ 

International health statistics are available from 
the World Health Organization.  WHO is the     
directing and coordinating authority for health 
within the United National system. 

Forsyth County 
Public Library 

 
 

www.forsythpl.org 
 

 

CENSUS  
AND  

DEMOGRAPHIC 
INFORMATION 

 

 

HISTORICAL DATA - 

http://mapserver.lib.virginia.edu 

The United States Historical Census Data Browser  
offers state and county census data.  

 

JUSTICE SYSTEM, CRIME, LAW ENFORCEMENT - 

http://bjs.ojp.usdoj.gov 

The Bureau of Justice Statistics provides access to 
publications (including The Sourcebook of Criminal 
Justice Statistics) and statistics on crime and law    
enforcement, the courts and penal system. 

 

http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm 

The Federal Bureau of Investigation publishes online 
Uniform Crime Reports and other statistics. 

 

Please ask at the Information Desk for help in 

locating the resources listed in this brochure or if  

you need additional resources on your topic.   

The Forsyth County Public Library (FCPL) is not responsi-

ble for the content of any outside web site. The library 

cannot guarantee that information found via online       

resources is accurate, authoritative, or factual, nor does 

FCPL necessarily endorse any viewpoints presented.  

Parents are encouraged to supervise their children’s  

Internet use.  
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WORLDWIDE  
 

http://www.prb.org 

The Population Reference Bureau provides 
“information about United States and world 
population, health and the environment.  
Analysis of complex demographic data and 
research is done to provide the most      
objective and accurate, and up-to-date 
population information in a format that is 
easily understood.” 

Browse by topic or region/country. 

 

 

http://www.refdesk.com/factpop.html 

Refdesk is a “fact checker for the Internet.”  
It “is a free and family-friendly website that 
indexes and reviews quality, credible and 
current web-based resources.”  Links are 
checked every six months.  Above link is 
for population and demographic sources. 

 
 

GEOEGG— 

GEORGIA 
 

http://www.georgiastats.uga.edu/ 

guide.html 

The Georgia Statistics System web site will 
customize the statistics, maps and graphs that 
you want from the latest data sources.  The 
site's purpose is to facilitate economic 
development by improving the information 
base available to decision makers in local 
government, schools and businesses. 

 

http://opb.georgia.gov  

The State of Georgia Office of Planning and 
Budget’s Census Data Program offers detailed 
data from the 2000 census for Georgia with 
some data for comparison from previous 
censuses.  Data is available for counties and 
MSAs. 

 

UNITED STATES  
 

http://www.census.gov 

The United States Census Bureau offers 
a variety of demographic information for 
states, cities, ZIP codes and the country 
as a whole, Statistical Abstracts of the 
United States from 1878 forward, some 
historical census information and some 
international statistics. 

 

http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/       

collections/stats/ccdb/ 

County and City Data Books offer exten-
sive demographic data for U.S. cities and 
counties.  Users may select variables to 
produce customized reports. 

 

http://www.census.gov/cgi-

bin/briefroom/BriefRm 

The Economic Indicators Briefing Room 
publishes current Federal economic   
statistics including United States Interna-
tional Trade in goods and services, 
manufacturing and trade inventories and 
sales, homeownership, housing starts, 
monthly retails, and monthly wholesale 
trade. 


